

LOG000019716

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

☐

PICK-UP

☐

WAIT

☐

MAIL

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies _____

Certificates of Status _____

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only



700158740467

7/24/09
am

Murphy, Erin L.

From: Janet Rodriguez [jrodriguez@casa-properties.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2009 9:58 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Cc: ogarcia@casa-properties.com
Subject: Doc#L09000019716

Re: Entity Name: Unity Holdings Group, LLC

Good morning,

We applied for the FEI# last week, I just run a report on line and notice you have the wrong address for the principal, mailing & register agent, the correct address should be:

2600 So. Douglas Rd, #905
Coral Gables, Florida 33134

Please correct as soon as possible & confirm, thank you.

Jennifer Gallo
Executive Assistant
on behalf of Orlando Garcia, Jr.
2600 So. Douglas Road, #905
Coral Gables, Florida 33134
Office: 305-722-5920
Fax: 305-445-9168